W

WATER
ALLIANCE

Water Planning Meeting
AGENDA

November 14, 2013 at 10:00 a.m.
San Antonio River Authority — Board Room
100 E. Guenther Street
San Antonio, Texas 78204

. Introductions and Certification of a Quorum by the Secretary
. Approval of the Minutes from August 2013

. Presentation from Mark Lenz, National Weather Service —
Drought Update and Long Range Outlook

. Region L administrative update and recap of November 7 meeting

. Presentation from HDR Engineering

i. Results of Revision Requests: Final Population and Water
Demand Projections

ii. Phase Il Survey Results

iii. Regional Planning Process update and next steps

. Presentation from Ann Gabriel, Conservation Program Manager,
Texas A&M Department for Energy and Environmental Sustainability

. New Business

. Adjourn



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

Approval of Minutes from August 8, 2013



W

REGIONAL

WATER
ALLIANCE

Council of Representatives
MEETING MINUTES

10:00 a.m. — August 8, 2013
San Antonio Water Systems, Room CR-C145
2800 US Hwy 281 North

Council of Representatives Present:
Alan Cockerell
Avery Lunsford, Secretary
Brandon Bradley
Humberto Ramos, Member at Large
Janet Thelan
John Chisholm
Mike Taylor
Pat Allen, Chair
Patrick Sullivan
Sam Willoughby
Steven Siebert, Member at Large
Timothy Fousse

Members, Guests& Administrative:
Ann Gabriel
Brian Perkins
David Davenport
Erin Newberry
Julia Velez
Ryan Sabol

San Antonio, TX

Schertz-Seguin Local Government Corporation
City of Universal City

Cibolo Creek Municipal Authority
Canyon Regional Water Authority

City of La Vernia

San Antonio River Authority

Crystal Clear Water Supply Corporation
Green Valley Special Utility District
City of Alamo Heights

City of Schertz

San Antonio Water System

City of Cibolo

Texas A&M

HDR Engineering

Canyon Regional Water Authority
San Antonio River Authority

San Antonio River Authority

City of Converse

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1: Certification of a Quorum by the Secretary
A Quorum was established and meeting was called to order by Avery Lunsford, Secretary.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2: Approval of the Minutes from March 27, 2013

Minutes were approved.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3: Update from Brackish Wilcox Groundwater Project Workgroup
Humberto Ramos, from Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA), updated the group on the latest
meeting of the Brackish Wilcox Groundwater Project workgroup that met on June 24 at the offices of SS



Water Supply Corporation (SS WSC). The intent of the meeting was to determine whether continuation
of project would remain with the Regional Water Alliance (RWA), or would be transferred to a RWA
member. Members of CRWA, San Antonio Water Systems (SAWS), City of La Vernia, Green Valley
Special Utility District, City of Cibolo, San Antonio River Authority (SARA) and SS WSC were present
for this meeting. It was decided by the group that CRWA would carry the project forward, and the
request to make that change was forwarded to HDR.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4: Region L Update

Erin Newberry reported that the most recent Region L meeting was held on August 1. The group heard
updates from Matt Nelson with the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) and Robert Gulley with
the Edwards Aquifer Authority. Also at that meeting, the group reviewed nominations and selected new
members to fill the 12 vacant slots on the planning group. The new members elected were: Dianne
Wassenich for Public; Will Conley for Counties; Gena Leathers for Industry; Blair Fitzsimmons for
Agriculture; Doug McGooky and David Roberts for Small Business; Suzanne Scott for River Authorities;
Roland Ruiz, Tim Andruss, and Greg Sengelmann for Water Districts; and Steve Ramsey for Water
Utilities. All those elected, will sit on the planning group for another five years. Erin also provided a
breakdown of Region L representation by county. Lastly, the planning group decided to allow the
Eagleford Shale Workgroup to complete their research and development of the recommendation outside
of the planning group meeting.

Humberto asked about the timeline for the next Carrizo-Wilcox workgroup meeting, and Brian Perkins
reported that after a conversation he had with Greg Sengelmann, HDR will be drafting a short technical
memorandum for the workgroup to review and comment on. If the summary and recommendation
outlined in the memo are approved by the workgroup than that will be presented to the Region L Planning
Group in November.

The next meeting of the Region L Planning Group will be Thursday, November 7, 2013 at SAWS.

AGENDA ITEM NO.5: Presentation from HDR Engineering

Brian Perkins reviewed the updated schedule for the Region L planning group and noted that there are a
couple items pertaining to population and water demand projections that are of interest. TWDB staff is
expected to review all requested population and water demand revisions and present a recommendation to
the new TWDB board in September. At that point the regional planning groups will finally be working
with final projections. Brian also discussed the water management strategies being evaluated by HDR,
and stated that there will be another round of strategies approved for evaluation in November and a small
amount in February 2014. HDR’s goal is to have 95% of all water management strategies evaluated,
scoped and budgeted by February.

Brian reviewed the schedule for the remainder of the planning cycle. In 2014 HDR will evaluate water
management strategies, and determine information on supply and cost. HDR will also begin drafting
write-ups for approval by the Region L Planning Group in 2014, with the plan of drafting the Initially
Prepared Plan (IPP) early 2015. The IPP will be presented for public comment in May 2015, and there
will be one-to-three public hearings held before the Regional Water Plan is adopted.

Lastly, Brian reported that Phase 2 of the Water Demand survey will be sent to all water user groups
within the next couple weeks to determine water needs. The survey will also request updated information
on entities’ water management strategies that were either included in the last regional water plan, or new
water management strategies in development. The results of that survey will be presented to the regional
planning group at the November meeting.



AGENDA ITEM NO.6: Regional Planning Process status and next steps

Brian Perkins covered the next steps in the planning process under the previous agenda item. The next
Region L planning group meeting will be held November 7, and the planning group will be presented
with phase 2 survey results and final municipal population and water demand projections.

AGENDA ITEM NO.7: New Business
With no new business the meeting was adjourned.

MINUTES RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE SECRETARY.

Avery Lunsford, Secretary



AGENDA ITEM NO. 3

Presentation from Mark Lenz, National Weather Service-
Drought Update and Long Range Outlook



Drought and Long Range Outlook

Regional Water Alliance
Water Planning Meeting
San Antonio, Texas
November 14, 2013

Mark Lenz
Senior Service Hydrologist
National Weather Service

Austin/San Antonio

Austin/San Antonio
N_atiopal Weather Service Office

e i

[3urnet,

Llano )
Ailliamsnn

Gilespie  [MANER Ty avis Lee

Bastray

Karr erdal Hars n

Wal Verde Edweards ) Real Cald- Fayette
e

[Banclera Comal I

L

GUACa- |
Bexar 4 UpE JfGonzales,
Kinney [ Uvalde | Meding e

Wilzan
Drgwvitt

averick] .
Zavala | Frin Atascosat, Karmes

Dimmit




NWS Forecast

m Severe Warnings m Aviation forecast RS
m Public forecast = Air Quality/Hazmat
m River Stage

&£ S
$ 4

* *

» Fire Weather ¥ §

&
) &
% o
R gy of ©

v Climate Patterns

v" Current Status — Drought/Lakes/Aquifer

v Outlook - Short Term/Long Term




Enso-neutral — Strong trade winds blow
from the east along the equator,
pushing warm water into the western
Pacific.

{TT El Nifio

— e ]

El Nino conditions occur when
abnormally warm waters accumulate
along the equator in the central and
eastern Pacific Ocean associated with
the weakening of the low-level easterly
winds. Tropical rains that usually fall
over Indonesia shift eastward.




El Nifo

Typlcal Wintertime Pattern

El NIDQ.,,

Warm

Low Pressure

Persistent. Exiended PacificiJet'Stream
& Amplified Storm Track

La Nina conditions occur when
cooler-than-average waters
accumulate in the central and
eastern pacific, associated with the
strengthening of the low-level
easterly winds over the central
tropical Pacific. Heavy rainfall is
seen over Indonesia and Malaysia.




Typical Wintertime Pattern

Wet & Cool

J Wet
RPacific Jet Stream

Drought Monitor Map - September 13, 2011

http://www.drought.unl.edu/dm/monitor.html

Outdoor Burn Bans

September 20,2011

- Email updates to:
IouLEr S&\‘ICSL burnban@tfs.tamu.edu

DISCLAIMER

Intensify:

For More Information Please Contact

Your Local County Judge's Office
4 Abnarmally Dry I 3 Drought - Extreme

[ Drowghit - Mederata

I 0 Crowght - Exseptional
02 Drought - Severe

http://tfsfrp.tamu.edu/wildfires/decban.png



Persistent Heat Engulfs Much of the Nation - Summer 2011

imum Temperature > 100°F

Number of Davs

June 1 - August 31, 2011

Number of Days Max

Temperature = 100°F
e 1-10

0.2 |10-25

2540 [0 25- 40

40-55 - 40-55 Total number of stations: 2776 (only includes 60 or more non-missing days).
Leader: Laredo AP TX 90 out of 92 possible days.
s5- 70 [ 55 - 70 Preliminary data: full quality assurance not yet applied.

570 - 570 Last updated: October 19, 2011

Number of Days >= 100°F

June 1 - August 31, 2012

USDA Agricultural Weather Assessments
_———
_ ‘World Agricultural Outlook Board




Number of Days >= 100°F

June 1 - August 31, 2013

USDA Agricultural Weather Assessments
=
World Agricultural Outlook Board

Al
AT 60M INTERVALS

http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/predictions/610day/610day.03.gif




October 1, 2010 through August 31, 2011

» New Braunfels (BAZ) — Driest 8.08”

« College Station (CLL) — 3" Driest 12.57”
« Austin Mabry (ATT)- 2" Driest 11.02”

« Del Rio (DRT) — 8t Driest 6.68”

» San Antonio (SAT) — Driest 7.78”

« Austin Bergstrom (AUS) — 3" Driest 9.78”
- City of Houston (IAH) — 2" Driest 16.72"

 Houston Hobby (HOU) — 7t Driest 21.91”

Visible Satellite

Bastrop Wildfire
September 2011




Monthly Precipitation for the 2011 Water Year (Oct 2010 - Sept 2011)

”
Prism = 34.76” | smsaton T-CM-3 : New Braunfels 3.1 WhW  —8-30 ¥r Avg by PRISM | 1 3 _61

6

w

s

w

8]

-

Monthly Precipitation (inches)

http://www.cocorahs.org

Daily & Multiday Precipitation for Station TX-CML-3 for the 2011 Water Year (Oct 2010 - Sept
2011

Daily Prcp ultiday Prcp

-
wn

Precipitation (inches)

=)
n




Monthly Precipitation for the 2012 Water Year (Oct 2011 - Sept 2012)

Prism = 34.76” | m—stion TX-CML-3 : New Braunfels 3.1 WNW —m—30 ¥r Avg by PRISM ‘

7

-

w

-

w

[

Monthly Precipitation (inches)

i

Daily & Multiday Precipitation for Station TX-CML-3 for the 2012 Water Year (Oct 2011 - Sept
2012

aily Prcp W Muliiday Prep

™~
wn

~

-
n

Precipitation (inches)

-

o
n




Monthly Precipitation for the 2013 Water Year (Oct 2012 - Sept 2013)

. _ ”
Prism = 34.76” [ mm=Smtion TCCHI-3  New Braunfels 3.1 WHWW _—=—30 Yr Avg by PRISH | 2565

o

w

-

w

[

Monthly Precipitation (inches)

-
I

o
L

Daily & Multiday Precipitation for Station TX-CML-3 for the 2013 Water Year (Oct 2012 - Sept
2013

Daily Prcp ultiday Prcp

"~
wn

-
n

-

Precipitation (inches)

=1
n




Precipitation Summary for San Antonio Area
Jan 1- Dec 31

Average

Precipitation Accumulation (inches)

2011

T T T T T T T T T T T
1-Jan 1-Feb  1-Mar 1-Apr  1-May 1-Jun 1-Jul 1-Aug 1-Sep 1-Oct 1-Nov  1-Dec

Heavy dark blue line i preciptation accumulation for 2013, Smecth red line & normal. Magenta line is2011.

DROUGHT 2013

Public Water Supply
Systems Affected

as of November 6, 2013

@RESOLVED (0) = 4
OWATCH - Voluntary (444) (groundwater 326, surface water 154)
EWATCH - Mandatory (790) (groundwater 498, surface water 329)%

Total number of Community water systems affected. 1,234
Totsl number of active Community water systems i Texas: 4,633

Resolved A public water supply that has comected produstion capacity deficiencies, or
Grought conditions for mandatory waler use restrictions have alevisted.

Watch - Voluntary A public water supply hat has reported probiem 2 with high water U398 and

proguction, but ha nct suflered 3 1693 of distnbution oyatem prossure. Vokntary water use

restrictions have bean im plem entsa

Warch - Mandatory A public water upply 1t has raportad probiem 3 with Righ water usage and % Commission
production, but has nal suflred & bes of distribulion sy3iem pressure. Mandatary walkr use - on Environmental
| resrrctions hove deen mpiementea % Quatity

J

http://www.tceq.texas.gov/drinkingwater/trot/location.html




Texas Reservoirs
Monitored Water Supply Reservoirs are 62.6% full on 2013-11-06

T = = Min/ Max (1990-2012)
= Median (1990-2012)

=2
T

=

Percent Full

“\a‘% W \\‘\

Recent  Historical = Statistics

http://waterdatafortexas.org/

Most Reservoirs west of a line from Wichita
Falls to Corpus Christi are less than 30% full!




03/05/2013

% '
™ o
B S

Location Normal Current Difference
Pool Level

Medina Lake 1064.20 977.3 -86.9 ft
Canyon Lake 909.00 901.7 -7.3ft

Medina Lake

O Medina Lake 4.0% of Capacity

O 86.9 ft below normal pool




Bexar J-17 Water Levels
Click and drag in the plot area to zoom in

Index Wells M5SL/5prings CF5

Jan'12 May '12 Sep'12 " May '13

http://eaadevelopment.com/aquifer-data-and-maps

- Gerda (1969)
S (1954)

DO Carol (1954)
Donna (1960). N
Gloria (1985)—~ Edna (1954)
‘Bob (1991)

(1976)

4 (et (1954)
Emily (1993)

 Diana (1984)
~ charloy (2004 g

aker Gasl 2004) 6
[B“‘“E'\‘"!%?égé?i ton (2( o ‘ Category 2
' [ I b RS oo
D;"""‘,mg%@ﬁ [ Flossy (1 el o
el Florence : @ Category 5
f?\v.vs1t19;z)- pm«sﬂ) hurmicane strikes in the U.S, for
Aima (1960)(3 Dora (1964) : , 2001, 2008, 2008, and 2010,

1! ¢ : ) o density of storms in some locations,
L 1 leanne (2004 o focations ars approximate.
ﬂ%‘r‘c‘-ﬂk 96)%2'? ‘\350) o Fra .
B—y'm 5 cn-{%goz’a. / Kan (300 B e L icanos vhat did nol
i 562) A fl, but did produce hurricane
) Soney— ¢

Suan (1985) Wilma.
ﬁ% Irene (19

fand.

EVILLE, N.C.




Orought Severtty
00 - Abnormaty Dry B 02 Drougn - Severe [ 0+ Drought - Exceptions:
D1 Drought - Moderate

Statistics type: @ Traditional (D0-D4, D1-D4, etc) O Categorical (D0, D1, etc )

The National Drought Mitigation Center | 3.
phone: (402 (402) 4

Additional Precip. Needed (In.) to Bring PDI to —0.5
Weekly Value for Period Ending NOV 2, 2013
Long Term Palmer Drought Severity Index (PDI)

Ty

Y Climate Prediction Center, NOM
(EXAUPLE — I 4-WEEK NORUAL PRECIPITATION I 3 INGHES AMD PIY DEFICT 70 BRING T ~0.8 IS & INCHES, THE VALUE § 7)

[} Zero Inches W 5 to 12 Inches

’—\ Trace te 3 Inches . 12 te 15 Inches

[ 3 to 6 Inches I Over 15 Inches

D 6 to 9 Inches

http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/analysis_monitoring/regional_monitoring/addpcp.gif




2| 2ot Percnt f o 2 Month Percent
- of Normal
Precipitation

. Month Percent of Normal
- 125% to 150% | o | A vember 5, 2013
[ 150% to 200%
N 200% to 300%
[ 300% to 400%
[ 400% to 600%
[175% to 100% [ > 600%
[ 100% to 125%

[ 125% to 150%
5%t 10% [ 150% to 200%
I 10% t0 25% [ 200% to 300%
[ 25% to 50% [ 300% to 400%
[150% to 75% [ 400% to 600%
[)75% to 100% [ > 600%

[ 100% to 125%

http://climateas.tamu.edu/

24 Month Percent of Normal
April 2,2013
D

[ 125% to 150% 3 2
[ 150% to 200% 3 . 24 Month Percent of Normal
I 200% to 300% TR N - - ber 5, 2013

[ 300% to 400% /
[ 400% to 600%

[ 100% to 125%

24 Month
Percent of .
Normal e

[ 25% to 50% [ 300% to 400%
[T150% to 75% [ 400% to 600%

Precipitation S




May 25, 2013
San Antonio Flooding

—

Bastrop Wildfire
September 2011

Observed Sea Surface Temperature (*C)




Mid-Oct 2013 Plume of Model ENSO Predictions

Dynamical Model

W NCEP CFSv2
~ DYNAVG P " s
- STATAVG ! ! : | | | i ® SCRIPPS
H H H ' = LDEO

: g i ; : : ‘ : ‘ ‘ [EELSLUEI Figure provided
El Nifio % ECMWF by the
N f : S UKMO International
M- KMA SU Research Institute
A ——— - - EEE (IRI) for Climate

Ll and Society
+ CSIRI-MM (updated 18
M S October 2013).

| statistical Model:

Nino3 4 SST Anomaly (°C)

O CPC MRKQV
O CPC CA
CPC CCA

-1.0

5 5 5 5 5 5 CSU CLIPR
2O UBC NMET

OBS FORECAST : FSU REGA
25 1 1 I 1 1 1 | I | | . UCLA-TCD
JAS Sep SON OND NDJ DJF JFM FMA MAM AMJ MJJ JJA

2013 2014

http://iri.columbia.edu/climate/ENSO/currentinfo/SST _table.html

Mid-Oct IRVCPC Plume-Based Probabilistic ENSO Forecast

il ENSO state based on NINO3.4 SST Anomaly
Neutral ENSO: -0.5°C to 0.5°C

H !
Neutral

L
™~ — LaNia

Climatalogical
Pratabilty:
— ElNino

. N,

OND  NDJ  DJF  JFM  FMA  MAM  AMJ  MJJ JJA
2013 Time Period 201+
IRI Probabilistic ENSO Prediction for NINO3 .4 Region

Season La Nina Neutral El Nino
OND 2013 5% 95%
NDJ 2014 6% 93%
DIJF 2014 7% 91%
TFM 2014 6% 90%
FMA 2014 6% 82%
MAM 2014 6% 73%
|AMT 2014 9% 58%
MIT 2014 49%
JTA 2014 10% 48%

http://iri.columbia.edu/climate/ENSO/currentinfo/figure3.html




Climate Prediction Center (CPC) ENSO
Outlook Winter into Spring

ENSO-neutral conditions continue.

Equatorial sea surface temperatures (SST) are near
average across much of the equatorial Pacific Ocean.

ENSO-Neutral is expected into the Northern Hemisphere Spring
2014.

U.S. Seasonal Drought Outlook

persistence  Drought Tendency During the Valid Period
Valid for October 17, 2013 - January 31, 2014
Released October 17, 2013

/
Improvement ~

KEY:

- Drought persists or Author: Adam Allgood, Climate Prediction Center, NOAA
intensifies P cpc.ncep.noaa. L _drought htm!

Depicts large-scale trends based on subjectively derived probabilities guided by short- and
E Drought remalins but long-range statistical and dynamical forecasts. Short-term events — such as individual storms —
improves cannot be accurately forecast more than a few days in advance. Use caution for applications
- such as crops - that can be affected by such events. "Ongoing” drought areas are
D Drought removal likely approximated from the Drought Monitor (D1 to D4 intensity).
For weekly drought updates, see the latest U.S. Drought Monitor.
Drought development NOTE: The tan area areas imply at least a 1-category improvement in the Drought Monitor
likely intensity levels by the end of the period although drought will remain
The Green areas imply drought removal by the end of the period (DO or none)

http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/expert_assessment/
season_drought.png




Temperatures

E-MONT
TUR

ATUI
NTH
NDJ
7 Qi

B
Vi .

BELOW

http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/predictions//multi_season/
13_seasonal_outlooks/color/t.gif




Temperatures

C Jul-Aug-Sep_2014 Zf _ Aug-Sep-Oct_2014 )
AR e N
= e oy

THRCE-pouTH 0
JEREERRTORE 2RO
o

o
Bty

& \Deﬂs:ﬁ—;g{% '_\ ﬁ%“’\ ..:{‘ {eb Ml% i’m\w;\ g

N

outy ou1 \ { REC-HONT, N
S W LERD .
0

$et'Hin \ f - BT

| 1
M’1 Mar-Apr-| May . :I;/ Apr-May-Jun_2014 &
s £
o ¥ ‘5% NS 'ﬂ%
\\‘zH 2 g~y . o K
| e < K3
7

08, P10l




Precipitation

,.,, Jun-Jul-Aug_2014 &f _Jul-Aug-Sep_2014
. S I N
Pﬁ‘; :c\ %‘wfl ‘ ,ﬁ%l

TR

b} AT
- A R Rt
TREE_ nate ouTybbe

- 4 3
Wi N param
e -3

W (- > &

C

&

OSSO B, v
it

Summer 2008




Mark.Lenz@noaa.gov

830.629.0130 X228

www.srh.noaa.gov/sanantonio




AGENDA ITEM NO. 4

Region L Administrative Update and
Recap of November 7 meeting



AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

Presentation from HDR Engineering



Results of Revision Requests
Final Municipal Population
and Water Demand
Projections

2016 South Central Texas Regional
Water Plan

November 7, 2013

Timeline
August 1, 2013 — Region L Planning Group Mtg;

Requests approved for submittal

August & September 2013 — HDR and TWDB work
together on revision requests

September 23, 2013 - Staff finalizes their
recommendations to the Board

October 17, 2013 — TWDB approves Staff
recommendations

10/29/2013



Eagle Ford Shale Requests

County-wide water demand projection revisions:
* DeWitt

* Dimmit

* Goliad

* Gonzales

* Karnes

* LaSalle

* Refugio

HDR worked with TWDB to allocate county-wide
revisions to individual WUGSs

TWDB accepted all EFS revision requests

Approved Revision Requests

Converse (Population & Water Demand)
Schertz (Population & Water Demand)

Fair Oaks Ranch (Population & Water Demand)
San Marcos (Population & Water Demand)

Plum Creek Water Co (Population & Water Demand)

10/29/2013



Approved Revision Requests — Cont.

* County-Other adjustments made include:
* Bexar (Population Only)
* Caldwell (Population Only)
* Comal (Population Only)
* Hays (Population Only)
* Kendall (Population Only)

Partially-Approved Revision Requests
* Cibolo

2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070
Draft Population 18,702 22,485 26,356 30,141 33,994 37,777,
Requested Population 37,000 54,800 71,200 89,000 106,800 122,800
Final Population 37,000 54,800 64,234 73,459 82,849 92,069

2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070
Draft Water Demand (acft/yr) 2,729 3,239 3,776 4,303 4,844 5,379
Requested Water Demand (acft/yr) 5,343 7,823 10,136 12,650 15,167 17,431
Final Water Demand (acft/yr) 5,343 7,823 9,148| 10,447 11,773 13,075

10/29/2013



Revision Requests Not Approved

Comal County (Population)

Cotulla (Population & Water Demand***)

La Vernia (Population & Water Demand)

SS WSC (Population & Water Demand)

*** Note: Cotulla water demand projections were increased due to the Eagle Ford Shale revision

Regional Summary

* 17 Revision Requests by Region L
e 10 Entities + 7 EFS Counties
* Resulted in 61 WUG Pieces to be considered for revision

* Total Population
* 2040 - Increased from 3.841 million to 3.920 million (+2.1%)
* 2070 - Increased from 5.119 million to 5.192 million (+1.5%)

* Total Water Demands
* 2040 - Increased from 566k acft/yr to 582k acft/yr (+2.9%)
* 2070 - Increased from 741k acft/yr to 754k acft/yr (+1.8%)

10/29/2013



Phase 2 Survey Results

2016 South Central Texas Regional
Water Plan

November 7, 2013

Overall Survey Results

e Survey Sent to 137 Total WUGs

Sent on September 30t with a deadline of October 18t
Additionally, HDR has been working with all WWPs

* Survey Seen By 39 WUGS (28.5%)

Along with WWPs, represent 76.4% of Population

* Seven (7) WUGs requested changes or provided information

COUNTY LINE SUD

EAST MEDINA COUNTY SUD
GREEN VALLEY SUD

MCCOY WSC

SS WSC

SAN MARCOS

THE OAKS WSC

10/30/2013



WUG Respondents

ASHERTON NATALIA

BENTON CITY WSC NEW BERLIN
CASTROVILLE NEW BRAUNFELS
CilBOLO NIXON

COMAL COUNTY-OTHER PLEASANTON
COTULLA PLUM CREEK WATER COMPANY
COUNTY LINE WSC SSWSsC
CREEDMOOR-MAHA WSC SAN MARCOS
EAST CENTRAL SUD SANTA CLARA
EAST MEDINA COUNTY SUD SCHERTZ

FAIR OAKS RANCH SEGUIN

GARDEN RIDGE SOMERSET
GREEN VALLEY SUD ST. HEDWIG

KARNES CITY TERRELL HILLS
KENDALL COUNTY WCID #1 THE OAKS WSC
KENEDY UNIVERSAL CITY
MARION VICTORIA
MARTINDALE WIMBERLEY WSC
MAXWELL WSC YANCEY WSC
MCCOY WSC

Revision Requests

COUNTY LINE SUD

Asked that their name be corrected.
Provided that they are part of HCPUA

EAST MEDINA COUNTY SUD

Provided additional information regarding Edwards permits

GREEN VALLEY SUD

Provided information regarding existing supplies & WMSs

MCCOY WSC

Provided alternative demand projections & information about
existing supplies

10/30/2013



Revision Requests

e SSWSC

HDR to follow up

* SAN MARCOS

Provided additional information to delineate San Marcos from
Texas State University

* THE OAKS WSC

Provided information regarding their Wholesale connection
with SAWS (existing supply)

10/30/2013



Carrizo Aquifer Workgroup
Status Report

SCTRWPG Meeting
November 7, 2013

Status Report

. TWDB rules and guidance necessitate resolution
of issues with RWP presentation of:

a. Existing supplies (which affect Needs calculation)

b. Water Management Strategies

. Establish procedures for compliance with TWDB
rules and guidance in the Region L Plan

. Develop explanatory language to protect the
interests of all concerned

. Workgroup recommendation for approval at
February SCTRWPG meeting

11/6/2013



Example: Guadalupe County

MAG] = = = e e o o o o o o o o e e e = = e

WMSs —

«— Permits —

«— Exempt —_

Existing Existing & Future
Supply Supply

Example: Guadalupe County
Per TWDB Rules and Guidance

WMSs are also
evaluated at full-size
envisioned
(Alternative WMS)
MAG| = == == o= o o o o o o o e e e e o = = =
WMSs are reduced to
WMSs —s < the MAG
(Recommended WMS)
Supply from
Permits Supply from Permits
remains ) remains unchanged
unchanged — Permits —
Exempt use
remains
unchanged Exempt use remains
— Exempt — — unchanged
Existing Existing & Future
Supply Supply

11/6/2013



Example: Gonzales County

WMSs —

MAG | == ==

~— Permits —

Grandfathered
— —

«— Exempt —_

Existing Existing & Future
Supply Supply

Example: Gonzales County
Per TWDB Rules and Guidance

WMSs are also
WMSs — evaluated at full-size
envisioned
(Alternative WMS)

WMSs are reduced to 0
acft/yr Firm Yield

(Recommended WMS)
— — — —

Supply from
Permits and .
Grandfathered «— Permits —
proportionately Supply from Permits
reduced to MAG d Grandfathered
dard <— and Grang Ifathere
proportionately
Grandfathered reduced to MAG
“— — /
Exempt use remains
«— Exempt —_ «— unchanged
Exempt use Existi Existi &F
remains xisting xisting uture
unchanged Supply Supply

11/6/2013



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

Presentation from Ann Gabriel, Conservation Program
Manager, Texas A&M Department for Energy and
Environmental Sustainability



)

Texas Water

W AT E R Resources Institute

CONSERVATION

& TECHNOLOGY

CENTER

Edwards Aquifer Regional Water
Conservation Program
2210
Ann S. Gabriel, REM
ﬁ anngabriel@tamu.edu
TEXAS CENTER FOR (210) 633-2427 x243
APPLIED TECHNOLOGY 1

WATER
EAEEHROIOQY Background
CENTER

The Edwards Aquifer Regional Water Conservation
Program is one of the activities of the Edwards Aquifer
Habitat Conservation Plan (EAHCP) organized to stabilize
water availability from the Edwards Aquifer, while
protecting the Endangered Species at the Comal and San
Marcos Springs.

TEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR
APPLIED TRCHNOLOGY

11/13/2013


mailto:anngabriel@tamu.edu

Texas Water

(\)IOVNSERVATION Endan ge red Sesmec T e
& TECHNOLOGY 3
CENTER Species

Texas WiLo

/

#nolo courtesy o Texas Parks and Widio Deparmant

Comar Serings RivrLe Beerie - Abuur

TEXAS CENTER FOR
AFFLIED TECHNOLOGY 3

Texas Water

VOVN%AI;I\-IAEFIORN E nd a nge red Resources In
Species

Pt coutesy of Texks Parks ant Widite epaimen
Comal Springs Dryopid Beetle - Adult

SR D TR ya o
M“’i—mnmm

SAN Marcos GAmausia

Peck's Cave Ampriron

TEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR
APPLIED TRCHNOLOGY 4

11/13/2013



Texas Water )
R Resources Institute

EAHCP Activities

EAHCP Funding: Increased “Aquifer Management
Fee” from $39 to $84+ per acre-foot of water
owned

EAHCP Budget: ~$18 Million per year for 15 years

IEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR

APPLIED TECHNOLOGY 5
Texas Water
WATER Resources Institute
CONSERVATION HP T
& TECHNOLOGY EAHCP Activities
CENTER

* Habitat Improvements at Comal and San Marcos Springs
* VISPO — Voluntary Irrigation Suspension Program Option

* Regional Water Conservation Program (RWCP)

SAWS ASR — San Antonio Water System Aquifer Storage
and Recovery

* Emergency Stage 5 Drought Restrictions — Reduce water
availability to 56% of permitted water

* Refugia - If all else fails, aquarium from which reintroduce species

TEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR
APPLIED TRCHNOLOGY 6

11/13/2013



11/13/2013

Texas Water

WALER Regional Water
CENTER Conservation Program

o

oal: Conserve an extra 20,000 acre-feet of water in the Region by expanding
water conservation efforts

Outcome: 10,000 acre-feet — at least % of the water — to remain in the Aquifer
for 15 years to protect spring flows

Program has immediate, positive impact because SAWS, San Marcos, and Texas State
University “loaned” approximately 10,000 acre-feet for 10 years

TEXAS CENTER FOR - N Pl
AFFLIED TECHNOLOGY ‘ 7

Texas Water

WATER Conservation Resources Institute
& TECHNOLOGY . e.
CENTER Activities

Selected because of the successful water savings performance by San
Antonio and other Regional entities. Also selected because the BMPs have
documented water savings established through research and/or technology
assessment.

* Leak Detection and Lost Water Reduction

* Commercial, Industrial or Institutional Technological Changes
* High Efficiency Toilets, Showerheads and Aerators

* Graywater, Rainwater or Condensate Catchment and Use

TEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR
APPLIED TRCHNOLOGY




Texas Water

gyﬁgﬁ;&f@ Leak Detection and REsmec it
CENTER Lost Water Reduction

Leak detection and lost water surveys
and/or implementing leak detection and
lost water improvement plans.

Shared costs for surveys, meter
replacement, and leak repairs, as well as
assistance with identification of
additional funding sources will be
provided.

IEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR
AFFLIED TECHNOLOGY 9

. . Y
Commercial, Industrial, e waer
) esources Institute
or Institutional
=== Technological Changes

Incentive rebates offered for equipment and/or process changes
that result in water savings.

Cost and water savings analysis completed by firm’s engineers and
verified by Texas A&M engineers prior to rebate payment.

TEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR
APPLIED TRCHNOLOGY 10

11/13/2013



11/13/2013

Texas Water

WATER High-Efficiency Toilets Rl
CENTER  Showerheads and

Aerators
ELTIITE

AIR

* 12,600 gallons per year for residential conversion of toilets

@

* 10,850 gallons per year for residential conversion of showerheads and
sink faucet aerators

EE?

TEXAS CENTER FOR
APPLIED TECHNOLOGY 1

] Y

r Graywater, Rainwater Resourves Institute
oY or Condensate

== Catchment and Use

Incentive rebates for graywater retrofit or graywater, rainwater
and/or condensate systems installed at time of construction.

f Storage is required for rainwater and condensate
systems; storage volume determines rebate amount.
Storage is also helpful for graywater systems.

Y Costs per acre-ft
¥ can be high.

Exempt well owners
are targeted.

TEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR
APPLIED TECHNOLOGY 12




Texas Water )
WATER Resources Institute

RWCP Components

» Community Assessments and Programs
» Large Water Purveyor Program

» Region Wide School, Hospital, Restaurant,
or Hotel/Motel Program

» Exempt Wells
Program

IEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR X Y
APPLIED TECHNOLOGY 13

Texas Water ]
Resources Institute

ater Fomare— Ann S. Gabriel, REM

anngabriel@tamu.edu
(210) 633-2427 x243

Texas Center for Applied Technology
http://tcat.tamu.edu

Texas A&M Water Conservation & Technology Center
http://wctc.tamu.edu

@ Edwards Aquifer Authority
owams aauree NEEP://Www.edwardsaquifer.org

Edwards Aquifer Habitat Conservation Plan
http://www.eahcp.org

TEEE

TEXAS CENTER FOR
APPLIED TRCHNOLOGY 14

11/13/2013


mailto:anngabriel@tamu.edu
http://tcat.tamu.edu/
http://tcat.tamu.edu/
http://wctc.tamu.edu/
http://www.edwardsaquifer.org/
http://www.edwardsaquifer.org/
http://www.edwardsaquifer.org/

IEEE

NTER FOR

TEXAS CE
APFPLIED TECHNOLOGY

QUESTIONS?

d A%

9¢2’ 9
e

Texas Water
Resources Institute
make every drop coun:

15

11/13/2013



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7

New Business





